
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Shelly-Anne Connell
Cc: Andrew Frank
Subject: EB-2023-0278 FW: Participation interest Jan 10 stakeholder meeting
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 10:13:12 AM

From: Graham Timperon <timperg@algonquincollege.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:11 AM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: Participation interest Jan 10 stakeholder meeting
 
Hello,
 
I am interested in attending the stakeholder meeting.
 
Regards
 
Graham Timperon, C.E.T., C.E.M., EBCx, LEED AP BD&C
Building Performance Analyst, Facilities Operations, Maintenance, and Engineering Services |
Facilities Management
C 613 410 4062

FOMES Mission: To provide safe, comfortable, and sustainable learning environments by operating, and
maintaining the college’s infrastructure and facilities.​
 
FOMES Vision: To be a leader in optimal learning environments through the reduction of deferred maintenance
liabilities and consistent improvements to college infrastructure.​
 
This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and is Confidential. If you received this in error, any disclosure, copying, or distribution is
prohibited. Please reply and inform the sender and delete all copies.  Thank you.
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